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Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.: 
Solicitation No.: 
Project No.:  
Solicitation Title: 

Addendum Date:  
Procurement Contact:  

1 
24-TA005152DJ
6099270, 6099271, and 6099281
US-41 from 69th Ave W to Cortez
Road, Sidewalk, Lighting, Watermain Project 
May 7, 2024
Dave Janney, Procurement Agent III

IFBC 24-TA004807DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of IFBC 24-TA004807DJ. 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFBC was April 12, 2024. 

CHANGE TO: 

ADVERTISEMENT, DATE, TIME AND PLACE DUE: 

The Due Date and Time for submission of Bids in response to this Invitation for Bid Construction 
(IFBC) is May 10 May 22, 2024, at 11:00 AM ET. Bids must be delivered to the following 
location: Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Ave. W., 7th Floor, Suite 705, 
Bradenton, FL 34205 prior to the Due Date and Time. 

CHANGE TO: 

SECTION A, INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS, A.01 BID DUE DATE: 

The Due Date and Time for submission of Bids in response to this Invitation for Bid 
Construction (IFBC) is May 10 May 22, 2024, at 11:00 AM. Bids must be delivered to the 
following location: Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 Manatee Avenue 
West, 7th Floor, Suite 705, Bradenton, FL 34205 and time stamped by a Procurement 
representative prior to the Due Date and Time. 
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CHANGE TO: 
 
SECTION A, INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS, A.51 SOLICITATION SCHEDULE: 
 

 
 
 
ADD: 
 
SECTION C, BID ATTACHMENTS 
 
Add Bid Attachment 14 - AGI Lighting File – Leg 1, available for download as a separate 
attachment. 
 
ADD: 
 
SECTION C, BID ATTACHMENTS 
 
Add Bid Attachment 15 - AGI Lighting File – Leg 2, available for download as a separate 
attachment. 
 
ADD: 
 
APPENDIX L, ELECTRONIC BID PRICING FORM 
 
Add Appendix L, Electronic Bid Pricing Form, available for download as a separate 
attachment. 
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 
 
Q1.   On Page 23 of the IFBC, under Appendix A, Minimum Qualifications, Item 4 states 

“Bidder must be a Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Prequalified 
Contractor in all of the following classes: (8) Electrical Work and (39) Traffic Signal”. 
Will the County allow the Bidder, or Bidder’s subcontractor combined be Florida 
Department of Transportation (FDOT) Prequalified Contractor to meet the work 
classes specified? 

 
R1. No, the Prime Contractor is required to be the prequalified contractor. 
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Q2.  On Plan Sheet 149 under “TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN GENERAL 
NOTES”, Note 1 states “LANE CLOSURES ARE PERMITTED BETWEEN THE 
HOURS OF 7:30 PM TO 6:00 AM FOR SINGLE LANE CLOSURES IN EACH 
DIRECTION”. Also, “LANE CLOSURES ARE ALLOWED ONLY WITHIN AN 
ACTIVE WORK ZONE”. Does the lane closure cover all the construction of all the 
improvements proposed on this project?   

 
R2.  Yes, this note covers all construction areas within the project plans limits. 
  
Q3. Will the County consider allowing the Bidder to perform work during the day?  
 
R3.  The lane closure analysis has been completed for this project and lane closures are limited 

to nighttime work only as stated in the plans. 
 
Q4.  If so, what improvements can be constructed during the day? 
 
R4. Any required contract work that does not require lane closure can be performed.  If closure 

is necessary, the situation reverts to the Q3 response above. 
 
Q5.   Does purchasing equipment count as a percentage of work completed? 
 
R5. No, purchasing equipment does not count as a percentage of work complete on the project. 
 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
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